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Sunderman, Minna

From: Sunderman, Minna
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 1:58 PM
To: Rachel McCarty
Subject: DEK IRP Hearing Notice
Attachments: 2024 IRP Hearing Notice.docx

Good Afternoon Rachel, 

In the middle of everything else we’re doing right now, we have a hearing coming up. Please have the attached 
newspaper notice run once, on or before December 3rd, in the following papers:  

Gallatin County News 
Grant County News 
Falmouth Outlook 
Kentucky Enquirer  
Link NK 

Please provide the tear sheets along with an affidavit no later than December 2nd, so I can timely file them with the 
Commission. 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Thank you! 

Minna Sunderman (she/her) 
Duke Energy CorporaƟon 
Sr Paralegal | Office of General Counsel  
139 E. 4th Street | 1303-Main | CincinnaƟ, OH 45202 
: 513.287.4356 | : 513.370.5720 | : Minna.Sunderman@duke-energy.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

The materials contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any aƩachments) contain informaƟon which may be 
CONFIDENTIAL and/or protected by aƩorney-client PRIVILEGE and are SOLELY for the party/or parƟes named as addressee(s) above. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF THE CONTENTS OF 
THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please immediately 
noƟfy the sender by telephone at (513) 287-4356 or send an electronic mail message to Minna.Sunderman@duke-energy.com 
and destroy the original transmission IMMEDIATELY.  
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NOTICE OF HEARING 

Pursuant to KRS 424.300 and 807 KAR 5:001, Section 9(2)(b), NOTICE is hereby given that the 
Kentucky Public Service Commission has scheduled a public hearing in a case styled “In the 
Matter of the Electronic 2024 Integrated Resource Plan of Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.,” Case No. 
2024-00197, beginning Tuesday, December 10, 2024, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Standard Time, at the 
offices of the Public Service Commission at 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to take evidence on Duke Energy Kentucky’s Integrated Resource 
Plan. Public comments may be made at the beginning of the hearing. Those wishing to make oral 
public comments may do so by following the instructions listed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov. 
This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the PSC website, www.psc.ky.gov. 
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